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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear partners,

NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>

Wednesday, 5 December 2018 8:54 AM

LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto);
nick@lbs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collinwong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com;
benson@lbs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg

ANG Yvonne; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent

Assistance required: Effect MV for SGW6566R Peugeot 2008 1.6 e-hid

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the market value for this case.

DOA: 24/11/2018

Thanks
Matthew Ng

Ak - $Wk



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle tobe Exported:
Intended Deregistration
Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration
Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
TotalRebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8177G

SGW6566R
No
05 Dec 2018

PEUGEQOT

2008 1.6 E-HDI EGC
ACTIVE

White

2013

10JBFN0014979
VF3CUHPBDY0446374
68.0kW (91 bhp)
$22,667.00

14 Feb 2014

14 Feb 2014
1
$5,000.00

Yes
13 Feb 2024

$3,750.00

13 Feb 2024

A-Carupto 1600cc &
97kW (130bhp)

10

$71,564.00
$37,139.00
$40,889.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Dec 2018
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